
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
July 9, 2009, Regular (Rescheduled) Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the June 4, 2009 Special Meeting  
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 


Warrants, and West America account activity 
 


C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 







attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting. 


 
D. Action re Approval of Resolution 09-19, For the Election of Directors to the 


Special District Risk Management Authority Board of Directors (SDRMA) 
 


  
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 


the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re Possible ordinance revising District capacity charge (Est. 


time 30 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re Application for FY 2009-10 funding from the Russian River 


Redevelopment Oversight Committee/Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency 
for CIP IV-B. (Est. time: 20 min.) 


 
C. Discussion/Action re District goals and objectives (Est. time 45 min.) 
 
D. Discussion re Russian River water shortage (Est. time 30 min.) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-20, Authorizing the General Manager to 


Accept Capital Improvement Project, Phase IV-A, Project 1, Upon Completion of 
Remaining Minor Work, and to Prepare and Record a Notice of Completion Upon 
Such Acceptance 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (Est. time: 15 min.) 
 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 10 min.) 


 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of 


Section 54956.9.   
  Name of case: Cross-Complaint of F. Korbel & Bros. v. John Bruce Berry, et al. 
 
 B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property: 14139 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and SBA Wireless Towers 
 
 
IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 


 2







 3


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
Regular Meeting  
June 4, 2009 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Victoria Wikle 
 Wanda Smith 
 Jim Quigley 
 Sukey Wilder 
 Gaylord Schaap 
  
Board Members Absent: (None) 
 
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Mike Gogna, District counsel 
      Dan Fein 
      Lloyd Guccione 
      Johanna Lynch 
      Nhu Le 


 
I. CALL TO ORDER 


 
The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Victoria Wikle at 6:31 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 


p.m.) 
 
District Counsel Mike Gogna removed Item VIII-B – Closed Session (Cross-Complaint of F. Korbel 
& Bros. v. John Bruce Berry, et al.) from the Agenda. 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.) 
 
The GM requested that the title only of Ordinance 39 be read into the record.  Board Clerk Julie 
Kenny did so.  Director Schaap moved to approve the Consent Calendar.  Director Smith 
seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  The following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 6, 2009 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of the Minutes of the May 7, 2009 Board Meeting 
 


 1







C. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 
Warrants, and West America account activity 


 
D. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: (None) 
 
E. Action to Adopt by title only and waive reading of Ordinance 39, Establishing 


Water Rates for Fiscal Year 2009-10 
 
F. Action to Approve Resolution 09-17, Ratifying the May 6, 2009 Appointment of 


Sukey Wilder to the Board of Directors 
 
G. Action to Approve Resolution 09-16, Authorizing and Revoking Signers to the 


West America Bank Accounts 
 
H. Action to Reschedule July Board Meeting from July 2 to July 9, 2009 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:39 p.m.) 
 
Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione. 
Public comment was made by Dan Fein. 
 
 


V. REGULAR ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS (6:37 p.m.) 


A. (6:37 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Board Organization / Elections 
(1) Election of Board Vice President to Replace Former Director Ken 


McLean.  President Wikle introduced this item.  Public comment was 
made by Lloyd Guccione.  Discussion ensued.  Director Smith 
nominated Jim Quigley to serve as Vice President.  Director Schaap 
seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 


(2) Election of Financial Coordinator.  Discussion ensued.  Director 
Quigley nominated Gaylord Schaap to serve as Financial Coordinator.  
Director Smith seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.   


B. (6:43 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-14, Approving the Sweetwater 
Springs Water District Water Conservation Program.  The GM introduced this item.  
Discussion ensued.  Public comment was made by Dan Fein.  Further discussion 
ensued.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Further Board discussion 
ensued.  Director Schaap moved to approve Resolution 09-14, Approving the 
Sweetwater Springs Water District Water Conservation Program.  Director Smith 
seconded. Motion carried 5-0.  


C. (7:18 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-15, Requesting Grant Funding from 
the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee/Sonoma County 
Redevelopment Agency for CIP IV-B.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  
Discussion ensued.  Director Schaap moved to approve Resolution 09-15, Requesting 
Grant Funding from the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee/Sonoma 
County Redevelopment Agency for CIP IV-B.  Director Quigley seconded.  Motion carried 
5-0.  


D. (7:31 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Actual vs. Budgeted expenditures (3rd Quarter, FY 
2008-09, Operations and Capital).  The GM provided an overview of this item.  
Discussion ensued.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  No action was 
taken.  


E. (7:32 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Meeting management process.  The GM provided 
an overview of this item.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Discussion 
ensued.  No formal action was taken.  


 2







F. (8 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Ad Hoc Committees 


 (1) Discussion/Action re Public membership on ad hoc committees 
(requested by Lloyd Guccione).  Lloyd Guccione introduced this portion.  Legal 
Counsel Mike Gogna provided comments.  Public comment was made by Dan 
Fein.  Public comment was made by Nhu Le.  Public comment was made by 
Lloyd Guccione.  Discussion ensued.  Legal counsel provided further comment.  
No action was taken. 


 (2) Public Outreach (Members: GM Steve Mack, Director Quigley, 
Director Wikle)  The GM provided an overview of this portion.  Discussion 
ensued.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Discussion ensued.  No 
action was taken. 


 (3) Updating District Policies & Procedures (Members: GM Steve Mack, 
Director Quigley, Director Smith)  The GM provided an overview of this 
portion.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  No action was taken. 


*** At 8:42 p.m., the meeting recessed for a 5-minute break. *** 


G. (8:48 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-18, Approval of Agreement with 
Utility Cost Management to Examine District PG&E bills to Determine Whether 
Savings Can Be Achieved.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board 
questions ensued.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Discussion ensued.  
Director Wilder moved to approve Resolution 9-18, Approval of Agreement with Utility 
Cost Management to Examine District PG&E bills to Determine Whether Savings Can Be 
Achieved.  Director Schaap seconded.  Motion carried 4-1, with Director Smith voting 
against this motion and all other Directors voting in favor. 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (9:05 p.m.) 
 
The GM provided an overview of the following subjects: 
 
1. Laboratory Testing 
2. Water production and sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Capital Improvement Projects 
5. Rainfall 
6. Water rights 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(9:14 p.m.) 


 
(None.) 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (9:14 p.m.) 
 
At 9:14 p.m. President Wikle announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  At 9:15 p.m. 
the Board went into Closed Session. At 9:33 p.m., the meeting reconvened and the following 
action on the Closed Session item was announced: 
 


A. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 – Personnel Exception 
 Performance Evaluation: Legal counsel 


  Direction was given to staff 


 3







 4


 
 B. (This item was pulled from the Agenda at Item II above.) 
 
 C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7. 
  Property: 14139 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and SBA Wireless Towers 
  Direction was given to staff. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:35 p.m.) 
 
1. Goals and objectives for the General Manager 
2. New Connection Fees Ordinance 
3. Greening the District 
4. Water Shortage 
5. RRROC Application 
 
 


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:39 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 
Wanda Smith:  ______________ _ ______  
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  
Sukey Wilder:  ______________ _ ______  
Jim Quigley:  ______________ _ ______  





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:39 p.m.)

		V. REGULAR ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS (6:37 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (9:05 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(9:14 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (9:14 p.m.)

		A. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 – Personnel Exception

		 Performance Evaluation: Legal counsel





		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:35 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. III-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: July 9, 2009 
  
Subject: Approval of Resolution 09-19, for the Election of Directors to the SDRMA Board of Directors 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


Approve Resolution 09-19 as part of the Consent Calendar, using the candidates recommended by 
staff. 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
SDRMA has an official election ballot to select up to four candidates to serve on the SDRMA Board of 
Directors.  Eight candidates – including two incumbents -- have submitted Statements of Qualifications 
(included in the mailed packet only). 
 
Staff has reviewed the candidate statements and recommends the four candidates below based on 
their submitted Statement of Qualifications: 
 
 David Aranda (Incumbent) 
 Vincent Ferrante 
 Muril Clift 
 John Yeakley (Incumbent) 
  
Should any of the SSWD Board wish to weigh in on the ballot selections, or whether the 
District should submit a ballot at all, this item should be pulled from the Consent Calendar for 
discussion.   
 
  


 













		Item III-D - Election of SDRMA Board of Directors

		Item III-D.1 - Resolution 09-19, for the Election of Directors to the SDRMA Board

		CCF00712009_00000

		CCF00712009_00001








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: July 9, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE DISTRICT CAPACITY CHARGE  
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Consider approval of methodology of changing the District 
Capacity Charge. 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  Adoption of ordinance using recommended capacity charge 
methodology would have the financial impact of adding new connection share of 
existing and future loans to future capacity charges for new connections.  Amount of 
new revenue is not expected to be substantial. 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
Capacity charges are the charge for a new connection to buy into the District’s 
infrastructure.   Government Code §66013  defines capacity charge as “a charge for 
public facilities in existence at the time a charge is imposed or charges for new 
public facilities to be acquired or constructed in the future that are of proportional 
benefit to the person or property being charged, including supply or capacity 
contracts for rights or entitlements, real property interests, and entitlements and 
other rights of the local agency involving capital expense relating to its use of 
existing or new public facilities.  A "capacity charge" does not include a commodity 
charge.”    
 
The District’s current capacity charge, is based on repayment of the original bonds 
that were issued to purchase the Citizen’s Utilities facilities and provide some level of 
upgrades.  The current capacity charge is $3,665 and increases by $245 per year.   
The District has a one size fits all capacity charge – large commercial or multifamily 
projects get charged the same as a single family residence.  Staff, in reviewing the 
current capacity charge noticed an inequity to the one size all fits all approach - 
larger projects are benefiting to the detriment of smaller projects and that the 
historic loans have the same benefit – funding capital infrastructure - to new 
projects as the bond payments do.  As such, staff have investigated possible 
capacity charge approaches and are recommending changes.  Exhibit A, Sweetwater 
Springs Water District Capacity Charge (Buy-in Fee) Investigation and 
Recommendations, July 2009, is the result of that investigation. 







District Capacity Charge  2  
July 9, 2009 


 
In summary, Exhibit A recommends keeping the general approach of using the bond 
payments, but also adding historical loan payments to the charge.  We also 
recommend adding a meter multiplier to the base capacity charge to reflect the 
larger capacity needs of projects that need larger meters.  The meter multiplier 
would not be added for fire protection needs.  For example, single family residential 
projects that need a one inch meter for fire protection system capacity would be 
charged the base charge.  
 
It is important to note that for the historical bond charges, if the charge for larger 
meters is to be increased, the charge for the base 5/8” meter needs to be adjusted 
downward to account for meter equivalents – there are more meter equivalents than 
there are meters in the system.  For examples, a one inch meter is 2.5 5/8” meter 
equivalents and a 2 inch meter is 8 5/8” meter equivalents.  For purposes of the 
analysis, the District has 3586 meters and 4160 meter equivalents, based on the 
2007 Brelje and Race Water Rate Study Summary.     
 
Exhibit A shows the calculation for the recommended capacity charge for FY 2010.  
For a project requiring a 5/8” meter the capacity charge would increase from $3,465 
to $3,763.20 which reflects decreasing the historical charge to account for meter 
equivalents and adding the historical amount paid for District loans.  For projects 
requiring larger meters, the base charge would be multiplied by the meter 
multipliers used for District commercial water rates.    
 
This change will not result in substantial new revenues to the District.  In a normal 
economy the District receives approximately 10 requests for new meters or meter 
upgrades per year.  There are two large projects under consideration – the 
Guernewood Park Resort and Fife Commons Housing – that would be affected by the 
meter multiplier, but their eventual construction is not certain.  The change will 
result in more equity for all District customers as new connections will be paying a 
fairer share for existing infrastructure.   
 
With approval of the approach and methodology presented in Exhibit A, staff will return 
next month to introduce the recommended capacity charge changes as an ordinance.  
Upon adoption, the recommended changes would come into effect on projects being 
accepted by the District in October 2009.   
 







Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Capacity Charge (Buy-in Fee) 
Investigation and Recommendations 


July 2009 
 
Sweetwater Springs Water District owns and operates water facilities to serve its 
customers. The provision of such services involves substantial assets, including  the 
capital assets that make up the District system. The District’s capital assets include land, 
buildings, wells, treatment plants, pumping stations, reservoirs, and piping for distribution 
throughout the District’s service area.  
 
New customers of the water system are charged a capacity charge or “buy-in” fee upon 
connection or increase in the size of the metered capacity serving a property. This is in 
addition to the cost to install the physical connection to the system and any extension of 
the system that may be necessary to serve the new customer.   
 
The capacity charge allows customers who establish a new connection or upgrade an 
existing connection to “buy in” or purchase capacity in the existing water system and 
partially reimburses existing customers for a proportionate share of the capital expenses 
of the District, which existing customers have funded through payment of District 
monthly and annual fees and charges, and their own capacity charge at the time of 
connection. Upon payment of the capacity charge, new customers will appropriately be 
charged in accordance with the District’s rate schedule as it applies to existing 
customers.   
 
Historically, the District has calculated the capacity charge based on repayment of the 
bonds to purchase and upgrade the system.  In other localities the capacity charge is 
typically based on some valuation of the agency’s capital assets - depreciated value, 
undepreciated value, replacement value or some combination.  The approach used by 
the District will yield a result similar to that of the other approaches because the District 
purchase was that of a depreciated asset and many of the District infrastructure 
improvements have been funded by the bonds that have made up the District’s historical 
capacity charge.    
 
A portion of the infrastructure improvements have been funded by loans, (entered into in 
1995) that the District has incurred separate from the original bonding.  It is consistent 
with the historical approach to add the annual loan payments (reimbursed through the 
Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) since 2006) to the capacity charge.    Staff 
recommends continuing the approach of having the capacity charge based on 
repayment of bonds and adding the historical loan repayment amount to the calculation 
of the fee.  Also, staff recommends continuing the practice of increasing the capacity 
charge on an annual basis, based on the bond and loan interest and principal 
repayments required each year.     
 
The District historical approach has also included a one size fits all approach – the 
capacity charge has been meter based – one meter, regardless of size, is charged the 
identical capacity charge.   If a development required multiple meters the capacity 
charge would be increased by that multiple.   
 
Most agencies have a capacity charge policy whereby larger projects pay a larger 
capacity charge to better reflect the additional system capacity the larger project will use.  







Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Capacity Charge Investigation and 
Recommendations         2 
 
There are several approaches to determine the how to calculate the cost of increased 
capacity needs of larger projects.  The Russian River Sanitation District uses a 
equivalent single dwelling (ESD) approach whereby a single family residence is the base 
amount and larger projects are evaluated in comparison to that use.  Water agencies 
frequently use meter size as the multiplier – a straight-forward approach based on the 
capacity of the system to deliver water to the project.  Meter sizing determinations for 
new projects are based on the same criteria for which the capacity charge applies – 
amount of system capacity needed for the project.   Staff recommends using the meter 
size approach for determining the buy-in multiplier.  The District currently uses the meter 
multiplier for its commercial and public bimonthly rates and will not need to establish a 
new and different evaluation methodology for determining capacity charges.   
 
Because of the changes in methodology, the capacity charges need to be recalculated.  
Some beginning principles for capacity charge calculations: 


• There is no capacity charge required for fire protection – single family homes 
have a multiplier of one regardless of meter sizing for fire protection.   


• New projects get credit for prior use – for example, a project requiring a 2” meter 
going on a parcel that had a prior 1” meter would get credit for the earlier buy-in 
for the 1” meter.   


• The capacity charge calculation will be based on a larger historical cost because 
of the inclusion of historical costs of loans which have not heretofore been 
included in the capacity charge calculation.  


• With the exception of the historical cost addition above, this is a revenue neutral 
change.  Because of the increase in capacity charges for projects with larger 
meters, the cost for single family homes is reduced.   


 
Derivation of Capacity Charges 
 
Total Flat Charge per meter since 1992 through FY 2009:  $3,420.00 
Annual Increase:          $245.00 
2010 Buy-in without change in policy:        $3,665.00 
Total Meters in System1:              3586 
Total Meter Equivalents1:              4160 
2010 Buy-in adjusted for meter equivalents:     $3159.00 
 
Historical Loan Payments (currently recaptured through the CDRC adjusted for meter 
size1:               $546.00 
2010 Increase             $58.20 
 
Total 2010 Buy-in for single family residence equivalent:   $3,763.20  
 
Capacity charges based on Meter Multiplier: 
 Meter Size   Meter Multiplier       Charge 


1 inch     2.5       $9,408.00 
 1.5 inch  5     $18,816.00 
 2 inch   8     $30,105.60 
 
1Based on information from Water Rate Study Summary Report, Brelje and Race 
Consulting Civil Engineers, January 2007.  
 





		Item V-A - District Capacity Charge

		Item V-A.1 - Exhibit A Capacity Charge Investigation






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: July 9, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: UPDATE ON REQUEST FOR GRANT FUNDING FROM THE 
RUSSIAN RIVER REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE/SONOMA 
COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR CIP IV-B 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a Report on the Request for Grant Funding 
from the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River Redevelopment 
Oversight Committee for CIP IV-B. 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  The grant request is for $1,144,000 which will fund approximately 50% 
of CIP IV-B, which is the Fiscal Year 2010 and 2011 projects of the District’s approved 
2010-2015 Capital Improvement Program (CIP).  This level of funding from the Sonoma 
County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight 
Committee for CIP IV-B would enable the District to complete the 2010-2015 CIP as 
scheduled.  
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the June meeting the Board approved Resolution 09-15 requesting 50% grant 
funding from the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River 
Redevelopment Oversight Committee for CIP IV-B which are the projects listed in Table 
1 below. 
 
Since that meeting staff have submitted the application and resolution to the Sonoma 
County Redevelopment Agency (RDA).  On June 24 staff met with RDA staff and 
received the following information requests and suggestions: 
 


• Update the regional water rate and median household income information from 
the prior submittal.  The water rate information is in the process of being 
updated.  Median household income cannot be updated because of timing with 
the upcoming census (small communities such as ours don’t get mid-census 
updates). 


 







RRROC/Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency Funding Request 2  
July 9, 2009 


• Redo the information on cost to District ratepayers for completing the CIP without 
RDA assistance.  That is being done.  Also, include approved CIP with application. 


 
• Complete all documentation required by RDA.  A more complete list of required 


documentation was provided in electronic form and it will be completed.   
 


• Make a better written case for the value of the infrastructure improvements in 
the application.  We had a good discussion on the blight reducing value of CIP IV-
B and I need to include that discussion in the relevant sections of the application.  


 
• Separate out the costs of road pavement, since it is a clear benefit of the 


projects.  That was not included in the earlier cost estimates provided by Brelje 
and Race (the policy was unclear at the time) and has been updated.   


 
• Add the charts included in the GM report to show the impact of the projects on 


District operations. 
 
We discussed the timing of a presentation to the Russian River Redevelopment 
Oversight Committee.  Because of the need for additional information, particularly an 
update of the regional water rate information, we agreed that the August 20 RRROC 
meeting would be a good target.  Staff will be working in the next couple weeks to 
make that happen.     
 
 
 







RRROC/Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency Funding Request 3  
July 9, 2009 


 


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District CIP IV-B 


Year Projects 
Estimated 


Cost 
2010  CIP IV-B, Project 1   


  


Schoolhouse Tank and Upper Schoolhouse Tank 
(MR) – Construct a storage tank with a capacity 
of approximately 65,000 gallons at the top of 
Bonita Terrace, install a booster station, and 
connect with replacement reservoir at Upper 
Schoolhouse site. This project fits well with CIP-
PHASE IV-A, PROJECT 2 distribution system 
improvements in the Monte Rio Terraces.    $638,000  


  


Riverlands Road (GV) - Replace 1,600 lf of 
existing main and appurtenances in Riverlands 
Road, including two ties at Drake Road to create 
a loop. $355,000  


  


Handy Andy Booster Feed Line (GV) – Replace 
300 lf of existing main between Hwy 116 and the 
booster pump at Old Monte Rio Road. $59,000  


      
  2010 Total  $1,052,000  
2011  CIP IV-B, Project 2   


  


Alder Road, Pebble Way, & Heller Streets (MR) – 
On River Blvd, Alder Rd., Willow Rd., and 
Railroad Ave. replace existing mains and 
appurtenances with approximately 6,000 lf of 6-
inch water main to complete loop.  Abandon 
4,500 lf of parallel undersized water mains and 
transfer water services to larger main.  $1,420,000  


      


  2011 Total 
  


$1,420,000  


 Total CIP IV-B 
  


$2,472,000  
 


 
 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: July 9, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISTRICT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a Report on the District Goals and Objectives. 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  No direct impact.  
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
In October 2007, the District Board of Directors approved a set of goals and objectives with the 
intention for periodic review.  As part of the new General Manager’s work tasks, review of 
District Goals and Objectives was scheduled for this summer.  Attached is Exhibit 1. Sweetwater 
Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010.  This exhibit is a direct copy of the 2007 
Goals and Objectives with the Status column annotated (it is blank in the original document) to 
reflect the current status of each of the items.  That is the only change from what was approved 
in 2007.   
 
The Goals and Objectives approved in 2007 are still very relevant to today’s activities.  Many of 
the issues and tasks of this past year are included.  As such, an annual review of the Goals and 
Objectives will be a good scorecard for determining the progress of the District.   Objectives for 
which there were notable achievements include: 
 


• Financial Planning – the District’s budgeting has been revised and included in the Budget 
Report is a multi-year look at District finances.   


 
• Rate Restructuring has been completed – the recommendations of the 2007 Water Rate 


Study have been implemented.   
 


• Add to Reserves – Reserves have had some addition, but more importantly the District is 
considering a reserve policy and is using the reserve policy as one of the foundations of 
its budgets. 


 
• Protect water rights – the District has received a water rights license from the State 


Water Resources Board. 
 


• Public Outreach has been expanded – website has become more active with more 
information and more enhancements are planned and signage has been improved. 







District Goals and Objectives  2  
July 9, 2009 


 
There are a few items that could be added to the Goals and Objectives and perhaps some can be 
refined.  Among current issues, Policy and Procedures review and updates could be added to the 
Board Enhancement section.  Progress on the Capital Improvement Program could be added to 
Section 2.  Operations/Infrastructure/Services.  Another topic that the Board has had some 
discussion on is property management – how to maintain the District’s property.  That could be 
added to the same section.  Board members will likely have other suggestions, as well. 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 







Exhibit 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
 
GOAL PRIORITY #1: FINANCIAL 


Priority Task Rationale Action Process Measures Status 


1 


Financial plan 
to meet budget 
needs, shortfalls 
and surpluses (3-5 
yr. Plan) 
 


Meet projected future 
financial obligations 


• Expand budget process  
 to include 3-5 year              
projections 


• Retire high-cost debt 
• Investigate plant/office 


purchases 


Budget committee review of 
Management plan 


How well the budget 
works 


Multi-year plan was 
presented as part 
of budget process.  
Not formally 
adopted. 


 
2 


 
Establish 
Reasonable Rates 


• Rates tied to costs 
• Fairness to all 


customers 
• Ethics 
• Customer relations 
• Accurate 
• Avoidance of litigation 
 


 
Perform Rate study 


• Evaluate rate study 
• Develop plan 
• Present to public 
• Rate hearing 
• Adopt new rates 


Deviation from benchmark Rate Study based 
restructuring 
recommendations 
adjusted for current 
costs were adopted 
going into effect in 
July 2009 


 
3 


Investigate 
sources of 
funding 
consistent with 
District goals 
 
 


• Avoid/minimize 
raising rates 


• Complete project 
list faster 


• Take on additional 
projects 


• Regularly evaluate land 
use, grants, loans, 
bonds, foundations 


• More frequently 
evaluate investments 


• Develop Short- and long-
term Business Plan 


• Evaluate selling 
lots/parcels within District 
that are not being used or 
planned for use. 


• Consider requiring every 
living quarter and 
business to have a 
separate meter where 
appropriate 


• Research other 
sources of funding 


• Consider hiring a  
grant writer 


• Perform real property 
inventory 


• Consider 
Conservation 
easements 


 


Obtain Funding Sonoma County 
RDA grant is 
assisting CIP IV-
A.  Grant for CIP 
IV-B has been 
applied for.  
Private 
Placement Loan 
acquired in 
August 2008. 


 
4 


Improve 
Presentation of 
Costs/overruns and 
revenues 
 
 


• Control costs 
• Achieve balanced 


Budget 


• Increase contingency 
planning 


• Effective management 
• Better contract writing 
• Increase communication to 


Board 


Review past change 
orders/issues 


Number of steps taken to 
change the way we do 
business 


Cap on change 
orders included in 
CIP IV-B. 


5 Add to reserves • Prudent • Set Targets During the Budget Increase in reserves 
 


Draft Reserve 
Policy included in 
2009 budget 
process and will be 
considered for 
adoption. 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         
GOAL PRIORITY # 2: OPERATIONS/INFRASTRUCTURE/SERVICES 


 


Priority Task Rationale Action Process 
 


Measures 
 


 
Status 


 
 


1 
Ensure safe 
collection, 
treatment, storage, 
and distribution of 
clean water 


• Legal requirement 
• Community 
     commitment 


• Maintain the existing 
facilities with new pipes 
and materials as 
needed.  


• Ensure contracted 
projects/work meets 
contract requirements 
and functions properly. 


• Meet minimum 
standards and exceed 
where possible 


• Employee training, 
including environmental 
impacts 


• Expand monthly 
GM Report 


• Investigate tie-in(s) 
 


• Compliance 
• Evaluate opportunities 


to exceed 
• Monthly report 


• DHS reports of 
compliance or 
number of 
violations 


 


District has had 
no compliance 
issues in the 
past year. 


 
2 


Protect and 
Perfect Water 
Rights 


Continue to protect our  
water rights 


Obtain right/license 
appropriate for the District 


Status report  • Water rights 
documentation 
from the State 


District received 
license in June 
2009.  District will 
stay involved in 
Russian River 
water rights 
issues.   


 
3 


Create appropriate 
standards & 
maintain/upgrade 
as needed. 
 


Eliminate redundancy 
and inconsistency 


Progressively create/adopt 
standards 


As projects are 
implemented 


Efficiency of 
operations 


Don’t understand 
what this task 
involves. 


 2 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         
GOAL PRIORITY # 3:  EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 


 


 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process 


 
Measures 


 


 
Status 


 
 


1 
 


Disaster 
preparedness and 
emergency 
planning 


To be prepared for 
emergencies. Respond 
to emergency situations 


• Board members to 
review current plan. 


 
•  Expand current plan as 


appropriate to improve 
communication 


 
• Plan with other 


emergency responders 
 
• Update website for 


emergency 
preparedness 


 
 


• Website 
• Local radio station 
• Office of Emergency 


Services 
• Annual disaster 


review 


Ensure plan meets 
goals. 
Ability to respond 


District has 
emergency plans.  
Review is 
needed. 


 3 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         
GOAL PRIORITY # 4: DISTRICT STAFF & EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 


 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process 


 
Measures 


 


 
Status 


 
 
1 


Provide safe work 
environment 


• Legal requirement 
• Save money on 


workers comp 
claims 


• Ethics 


• Ensure training 
opportunities are 
available for all 
employees Training 


• Providing proper 
equipment 


• Review appropriate 
policies 


• Involvement in other 
agency training 
programs 


•  


• Hold regular safety 
meetings 


• Investigate 
inexpensive services 
or bartering services 


• Keep current 
w/industry standards 


• # claims 
• # complaints 


District has 
biweekly 
meetings that 
include safety 
issues.   


 
2 


Develop& 
implement 
programs that will 
enhance staff  
safety, and 
efficiency 


• Stay in business 
• Optimize efficiency 
• Good Morale 


 
• Employee Recognition  
• Suggestion program 
• Communicate goals to 


staff 
• Provide a means for 


employee input 
• Ensure adequate 


staffing levels 
• Create opportunities for 


employee team building 


Implementation/Staffing  
and Monitoring 


• Low Turnover 
• Customer 


complaints 
• # of training 


sessions 
• Projects 


completed 


Field staff have 
biweekly safety 
meeting. 


 
3 


Regularly & 
effectively 
communicate 
policies and 
procedures to staff 


• Requirement 
• Good business 


practice 
• Risk Management 


• Select policies to review 
• Create selection criteria 
•  Review appropriate      


policies 
• Regularly evaluate 


wages and benefits to 
ensure District is 
competitive with other 
agencies. 


Review/update our 
current Policies & 
Procedures as needed 


• # policies 
reviewed 


• # policies revised 


Biweekly staff 
meeting 
communicate 
ongoing issues. 


 4 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         
GOAL PRIORITY # 5: PUBLIC OUTREACH & EDUCATION 
 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process Measures Status 


 
1 


 
Be 
aware/proactive 
on external 
events 


• Impact on 
business 


• Avoid crisis 
management 
(be proactive vs. 
reactive) 


• Stay informed 
• Facilitate long-


term planning 


• Ensure information to public 
and media is accurate and 
correct 


• Stay up on local events thru 
media and professional 
organizations 


• Two-way communication 
(letters/GM report) 


• Expand GM report 
• Expand knowledge 


base 


Number and quality of 
communications 
regarding news affecting 
the District 


GM report has 
been expanded.  
Monthly report 
press release will 
be starting with 
this meeting.  
Participation in 
regional meetings 
and forums. 


 
2 


 
Ensure customer 
satisfaction 


• Good business 
practice 


 


• Enhance methods used to 
inform public of upcoming 
changes and special 
meetings (like RRROC) 


• Educate/inform/communicate 
• Respond to customer  


concerns adequately 
• Investigate opportunities for 


customers to provide 
comments. 


• Evaluate e-payment system 
• Improve communication  


Systems (phone system) 
 


• Hold 2-way 
Communications 
between customers 
and District 


 
• Learn what others 


Districts  are doing 


• Positive Customer 
Feedback 


• Track feedback 
• Periodically track 


phone calls 
• Evaluate the 


questions from 
customers 


Website 
improvements.  
Autopay in July.  
Better signage.  
Phone system 
was recently 
improved.  Staff 
have received 
many 
compliments 
since my arrival. 


 
3 


 
Investigate 
community 
networking/leade
rship 


More effective if we 
work together 


• Conduct public  
outreach meetings. 


• Attend community meetings. 
• Cooperate w/local groups 
• Be proactive in identifying 


issues with the potential to 
affect the District 


• Maintain Website 


 Priority list of contacts 
 
Integration of 
information to District 
issues 


• Number  of new 
contacts 


 
• Event attendance and 


feedback 
 
 


Participating in 
regional 
workshops and 
forums.  Website 
improved. 
 


 


 5 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, 2010 
         


 6 


 
GOAL PRIORITY # 6: BOARD ENHANCEMENT 
 


 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process 


 
Measures 


 


 
Status 


 
 


1 
Be aware/proactive 
regarding external 
events 


• Impact on business 
• Avoid crisis 


management (be 
proactive vs. 
reactive) 


• Stay informed 
• Facilitate long-term 


planning 
• Cost effective 
• Efficient 
• Saves time 
 


• Stay up on local events 
thru media and 
professional 
organizations 


• Two-way 
communication 
(letters/GM report) 


• Business Plan 


• Expand GM reporting 
• Board Education 
• Obtain GM buy-in 


• Board learnings 
• Board 


effectiveness 


GM report 
expanded. 


 
2 


Evaluate Board 
effectiveness 


• Ensure Board is doing 
a good job 


• Meet community’s 
needs/expectations 


• Leverage District 
performance 


• Ensure ethics 
 


• Create Board orientation 
package 


• Review appropriateness 
of meeting dates with 
financial needs 


• Board familiarity with 
issues/property 


• Obtain feedback 
• Self and staff 


assessment 
• Develop/Implement 


matrix measurements 
for Board 


• Implementation and 
Review 


 
• Annual review of 


goals and progress 
 


• # tasks completed/ 
goals achieved 


• Ballot results 
• Finish goal setting 
 


P&P Manual 
given to new 
Boardmembers 
and updated.   
First annual 
review of Goals. 


 
 





		Item V-C - District Goals

		Item V-C.1 Ex1 2010 District GOALS






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: July 9, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RUSSIAN RIVER WATER SHORTAGE 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a report from staff discussion recent events 
associated with the Russian River water shortage. 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  none. 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
Because of the water shortage situation in the Russian River, staff will present a monthly update 
on associated activities.  Below are summaries of related activities in this past month:  
 
Board did issue revised Order.  On May 28, the State Board did issue a revised Board Order.  
It kept in place much of the earlier order.  Notable small changes were a revision to the ban on 
turf irrigation and more detail on the monitoring effort.  The Order changed the date of the 
reduction of minimum flows to Critical Water Supply Condition levels (35 cubic feet per second 
(cfs)) to July 6 and changed the trigger – water storage in Lake Mendocino at 65,630 acre feet 
(af).  As of June 30, 2009, storage in Lake Mendocino was at 56,727 af and it is very unlikely 
storage will rise to the 65,630 af trigger.   
 
Flows at Hacienda.  The Board Order allows minimum flows to be reduced to 35 cfs in the 
lower Russian River after July 6, 2009 until October 2, 2009 if storage in Lake Mendocino is 
below 65,630 af and as stated above it appears that storage will be below that.  At the May 28 
public meeting Sonoma County Water Agency (SCWA) staff stated that they thought the flows 
could be maintained at at least 50 cfs in the lower Russian River through October 2 and still 
maintain adequate storage in Lake Mendocino for fall fish releases.  The Hacienda Bridge is the 
flow measurement spot for the lower Russian River.   Figure 1 shows summer flows at Hacienda 
Bridge for a number of years – 1977 which is the worst year on record, 2007 which is the most 
recent year that a Temporary Urgency Change allowed a reduction in the minimum flow to dry 
year levels (85 cfs), average daily flow for this decade, and daily flow recorded for 2009, along 
with a projection done starting June 14 for flows this summer.  The flow projection is based on a 
50 cfs flow after July 6 – the current trend indicates flows may be higher than that.  Figure 1 is 
on the District website and updated on a weekly basis. 
 
District flow measuring effort.  The Board Order requires a 35 cfs minimum flow in the lower 
Russian River from the Dry Creek confluence to the Pacific Ocean.  The measuring point for that 







Russian River Water Shortage  2  
July 9, 2009 


flow is at the Hacienda Bridge which is many miles (approximately 20-25 river miles?) from the 
Pacific Ocean.  Flow in an open channel rarely stays at a constant level for such a long distance, 
the question is whether it is increasing or decreasing.  District staff have the capability to 
measure this flow at several locations and will be doing so this summer.  It’s a historic 
opportunity to measure flows at this level – it hasn’t happened since 1977.   
 
Jenner Beach Barrier Public Meeting.  On June 22 I went to a public meeting sponsored by 
SCWA at Jenner to hear about issues relating to the Biological Opinion (BO) requirements on the 
Beach Barrier at Jenner at the mouth of the Russian River.  The BO requires that SCWA conduct 
its activities at the beach barrier such that it keeps a closed estuary through the summer at a 
level of 7 feet above mean sea level (or some other similar designation).  Historically SCWA has 
mechanically kept a channel open to the sea.  This issue is not directly related to low flows in 
Russian River, but because it does affect water levels and potentially water quality in the lower 
Russian River, it is worth keeping track of.  
 
At the meeting, National Marine Fisheries staff explained the beach barrier issue as it relates to 
the BO and other staff explained activities related to the beach barrier.  Apparently a big issue is 
how this will affect marine mammals and a permit is needed to change SCWA activities at the 
beach barrier.  NMFS staff explained the science and theory behind keeping the barrier intact.  
Many of the meeting attendees expressed concerns about the impact of keeping the barrier 
intact on marine mammals. 
 
At the time of the meeting the barrier was intact, the estuary level was approximately 5 feet 
above mean sea level, and this was noticeable upstream at the Monte Rio Bridge.  By Sunday 
the barrier had broken and there was a channel from the Russian River to the ocean.  It will be 
interesting to see how manageable keeping an intact beach barrier really is.   
 
Summer Water Use.  Figure 2 shows summer water production for 2004 (the base year), 
2008, 75% of 2004 and water production for 2009.  The Figure shows that we are not meeting 
the 25% reduction objective and we producing a little less water than last year.  However, it 
must be noted that this reduction request was not made formal until late May and there isn’t 
much of a regional program to get a unified message out.  The District has no formal direction 
from the State Board to reduce water production (the regional reduction target is actually for 
water sales) for any set amount and only has an implied request to participate in a regional 
program designed to reduce overall water use by 25% which appears to be happening.      
 







Russian River Water Shortage  3  
July 9, 2009 


Figure 1.  Russian River Summer Flow
Hacienda Bridge, updated July 2, 2009


0


50


100


150


200


250


300


1-M
ay


8-M
ay


15
-M


ay


22
-M


ay


29
-M


ay
5-J


un


12
-Ju


n


19
-Ju


n


26
-Ju


n
3-J


ul


10
-Ju


l


17
-Ju


l


24
-Ju


l


31
-Ju


l


7-A
ug


14
-A


ug


21
-A


ug


28
-A


ug
4-S


ep


11
-S


ep


18
-S


ep


25
-S


ep


Projected 2009 based on State Board approved TUC minimum flows and SCWA public statements


Fl
ow


 (c
fs


)


1977
2009
2007
2000-08 Avg
Proj 2009 A


Source: USGS 
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/uv?11467000


 


Figure 2.  April through September Monthly Water Use 
Sweetwater Springs Water District


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


April May June July August September


M
on


th
ly


 W
at


er
 U


se
 (A


F)


2004
2008
75% of 2004
2009


 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: July 9, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF COMPLETION FOR CIP IV-A, PROJECT 1 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
Additional information is needed before this staff report and Resolution can be 
completed.  Please look for a handout at the Board meeting. 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: July 9, 2009  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1.  Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD 
water meets all known State and Federal water quality standards.  


 
2. Water Production and Sales:   Water sales in May were 26,259 
 units (60.3 AF) and production was 82.1 AF.  Compared to one year 


ago, sales and production are lower (67.1 and 89.4, respectively).   
The attached Figure 1 shows the 12 month moving averages since 
2001. 


 
3.  Leaks:  The District spends much staff time addressing leaks and we 


have an extensive capital program to replace water mains.  In May we 
had 23 total leaks and spent 98 man-hours on them.   That’s less 
than in April and than May one year ago.    Figure 2 shows leak 
history and man-hours spent dealing with leaks since 2001.   


 
4. Capital Improvement Projects:   CIP IV-A, Project 1 is 


substantially complete and a Notice of Completion is anticipated for 
this July meeting.    KAT Construction is well underway on Project 2, 
which is main replacement in the Monte Rio Terraces.  Trenching is 
completed on the northwest element of the project Monte Vista and 
Mesa Grande Terraces and all customers should be connected to the 
new mains by mid to late July.  At that time, KAT will shift its 
construction effort to the southeast element of the project.   A 
September Project completion date may be possible. 


 
 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 4 
July 9, 2009 


5. Rainfall.  No rain in June (which is not unusual).  Figure 3 shows the 
cumulative rainfall for this water year compared to the average 
cumulative rainfall.    


 
6. Water Rights.  The District has received its water rights license 


from the State Water Resources Control Board.  The license amount 
is 1137 af per year and 2 cfs instantaneous diversion.   


 
  
 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Average
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


1,400


May-
01


Nov-
01


May-
02


Nov-
02


May-
03


Nov-
03


May-
04


Nov-
04


May-
05


Nov-
05


May-
06


Nov-
06


May-
07


Nov-
07


May-
08


Nov-
08


May-
09


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


0.0%


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


40.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 4 
July 9, 2009 


 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Total Pipeline Breaks 
and Hours Spent in Repair, Moving Annual Average


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


450


500


Dec
-00


Apr-
01


Aug
-01


Dec
-01


Apr-
02


Aug
-02


Dec
-02


Apr-
03


Aug
-03


Dec
-03


Apr-
04


Aug
-04


Dec
-04


Apr-
05


Aug
-05


Dec
-05


Apr-
06


Aug
-06


Dec
-06


Apr-
07


Aug
-07


Dec
-07


Apr-
08


Aug
-08


Dec
-08


Apr-
09


B
re


ak
s


-


500


1,000


1,500


2,000


2,500


3,000


3,500


H
ou


rs


Total Breaks
Total Hours
Linear (Total Hours)
Linear (Total Breaks)


 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ary


Feb
rua


ry
Marc


h
Apri


l
May


Ju
ne Ju


ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
tem


be
r


Pr
ec


ip
ita


tio
n


 (i
n)


GV 2009
Guerneville Avg
2009 Avg Proj


 







Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 2011 2012
Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease Completed
2009 Water Rates Revision Completed
2009 Water Rates Changes


•        Board Direction on Rate Changes
•        Prop 218 Mailing
•        Public Hearing on Proposed Rates
•        Adopt Rates with Budget


2009-10 Budget preparation Completed
2010-11 Budget preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program Board 
Discussion 


December-09


•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews Draft 
Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April-09


•        Approve Budget May-09
Capital Projects


•        CIP IV-A, Project 1 Completion Completed, 
June 09


•        CIP IV-A, Project 2 Construction Start May-09
•        CIP IV-A, Project 2 Completion October-09
•        Phase IV-B Design January-08
•        Presentation of CIP Phase IV-B for Board 
Discussion/Action


February-08


•        RRROC for CIP IV-B July-09
•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Starts


April-10


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Completed


October-10


Water Rights Completed, 
License June 


Contract Negotiations 
•        Start Negotiations Preparation December-08
•        Negotiations Start April-10
•        End of Contract June-10


Building Lease
•        Lease Ends July-11


Policies and Procedures
•        Capacity Charge Policy
•        Budget Reserve Policy
•        Other Policy
•        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and Objectives July-09


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 





		Meeting Date: July 9, 2009 



